
From: Leith, Carl
To: Severson, Deborah; Shepard, Nora
Subject: FW: Landmarks mtg in re 454-466 E So Temple
Date: Thursday, April 07, 2016 11:21:13 AM

Deb & Nora,
 
Please forward and post as appropriate.
 
Thanks,
 
Carl
 
From: Allen Dodworth [mailto:dodworth@xmission.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 10:57 AM
To: Leith, Carl; Oktay, Michaela; Kitchen, Derek; jackiebiskupski@gmail.com
Subject: Landmarks mtg in re 454-466 E So Temple
 
My	wife	and	I	own	and	live	in	an	historic	home	on	South	Temple,	and	care
deeply	about	the	future	of	this	once	wonderful	street.	Someone	left	a
broadsheet	on	our	door	yesterday	urging	our	attendance	at	tonight’s
Landmark	Commission	meeting,	and	our	support	of	their	position	on
precisely	what	should	be	built	(evidently	instead	of	something	else	that’s
in	the	works)	on	the	now	vacant	lot	at	500	E	x	So	Temple.	Unfortunately,
neither	of	us	can	be	in	attendance	tonight.
	
I	am	disturbed	by	the	anonymity	of	the	overlong,	too	late,	and	too	specific
counterproposal	to	a	project	that	is	not	described	or	referenced.	I’d	love	to
contact	them	to	see	what	it’s	really	all	about.	I	found	next	to	nothing	on
the	internet	about	the	proposal	to	be	discussed	tonight,	and	nothing	at	all
about	any	opposition	to	it,	so	for	all	I	know,	it’s	a	wonderful	and
appropriate	design.	For	all	I	know,	the	authors	of	the	last	minute	handout
are	a	bunch	of	cranks	and	busybodies.		Wish	I	could	be	there,	where	and
when,	perhaps,	all	will	be	revealed.	Guess	I’ll	have	to	hope	the	Tribune
covers	the	discussion.	Or	that	the	opposing	party	gets	it	together	to	inform
residents	and	neighbors	about	both	sides	of	the	issue.
	
Allen	Dodworth
dodworth@xmission.com
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